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August 3, 2007

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street, S.W.

Washington, DC 20554

Re:  In the Matter of Petition of Qwest Corporation for Forbearance Pursuant
to 47 U.S.C. § 160(c) in the Seattle, Washington Metropolitan Statistical
Area, WC Docket No. 07-97

ERRATUM to Qwest Petition for Forbearance, filed April 27, 2007
Dear Ms. Dortch:

On April 27, 2007 Qwest Corporation (“Qwest”) filed the above-captioned Petition for
Forbearance. Qwest has discovered minor discrepancies in its Seattle Forbearance Petition. In
finalizing its data prior to filing, Qwest had updated the data in paragraph 10 of its declaration
regarding the percentage of residential and business retail access lines in Qwest wire centers in
which competitive fiber optic telecommunications facilities exist, as well as the percentage of
Qwest wire centers in the Seattle MSA that contain competitive fiber optic facilities. However,
Qwest inadvertently failed to revise these same percentages in paragraph 37 of the Seattle
declaration. Qwest submits revised pages for its Seattle declaration that resolve this
inconsistency. See Exhibit 1 (redacted in its entirety). In addition, Qwest’s Forbearance Petition
for the Seattle MSA references data shown in paragraph 37 of the declaration, as such, Qwest
submits revised pages for its Seattle Forbearance Petition to reflect the corrected percentages for
the Seattle MSA. See Exhibit 2 (redacted in its entirety).

In order to remain consistent with its original Seattle Forbearance Petition, Qwest has chosen to
retain the confidential marking as originally filed in its April 27, 2007 Seattle Forbearance
Petition rather than reflect the confidential markings as denoted in the Federal Communications
Commission’s First Protective Order, DA 07-2292, rel. June 1, 2007. As such, the attached
exhibits (redacted in their entirety) for the non-redacted version of this erratum (submitted
separately simultaneously) retain the confidential marking of CONFIDENTIAL — NOT FOR
PUBLIC INSPECTION.
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Parties that have executed confidentiality acknowledgments of the First Protective Order and that
have previously received Qwest’s confidential information will be served with these corrected
pages as well. Information that Qwest previously identified as “highly confidential” is not
affected by this erratum.

An original and four copies of this erratum is being submitted. An extra copy of this
correspondence is also provided to be stamped and returned to the courier.

Please do not hesitate to call me or Daphne Butler (303-383-6653) with any questions.

/s/ Melissa E. Newman

Attachments

ce: Christi Shewman, via email at Christi.Shewman(@fcc.gov
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